
 
 

 
 
 
18 March 2022 
 
 
To: Councillors Collett, Cox, Farrell, Hunter, Hutton, D Scott and Wilshaw  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 29 March 2022 at 6.00 pm 
in the Council Chamber, Town Hall 

 

A G E N D A 
 

ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

The Head of Democratic Governance has marked with an asterisk (*) those items where the 
Committee may need to consider whether the public should be excluded from the meeting as 

the items are likely to disclose exempt information. 
The nature of the exempt information is shown in brackets after the item. 

 
This information is provided for the purpose of this meeting only and must be securely 

destroyed immediately after the meeting. 
 
 

 1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:  
 
(1) the type of interest concerned either a 
 

(a) personal interest 
(b) prejudicial interest  
(c) disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) 

 
and 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned 
 
If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack



 2  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 22 FEBRUARY 2022  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

  To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 22 February 2022 as a true and correct 
record. 

 
 3  TAXI FARES - BLACKPOOL LICENSED TAXI OPERATORS ASSOCIATION (B.L.T.O.A.) 

SUBMISSION RE FUEL SURCHARGE  (Pages 7 - 10) 
 

  To consider appending a surcharge to the existing Blackpool Hackney Carriage tariffs, 
that takes into consideration the increasing fuel prices. 

 
 4  STREET COLLECTIONS 2022/23  (Pages 11 - 40) 

 
  To consider the allocation of street collections for 2022/2023. 

 
* 5  PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE  (Pages 41 - 48) 

 
  (This item contains personal information regarding a licence holder which is exempt 

from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972) 

 
 6  DATE OF NEXT MEETING- 26 APRIL 2022   

 
  To note the date of the next meeting as the 26 April 2022 

 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Sarah Chadwick, Democratic Governance 
Senior Adviser, Tel: (01253) 477153, e-mail sarah.chadwick@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 
2022 

 
 

 
Present:  
 
Councillor Hutton (in the Chair) 
 
Councillors 
 
Collett 
Cox 

Farrell 
Hunter 

D Scott 
Wilshaw 

 

 
In Attendance:  
 
Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory Support Manager 
Sharon Davies, Senior Licensing Solicitor 
 
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.  
 
2 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
The Public Protection Sub-Committee considered excluding the public and press from 
agenda item three, four, five and six as that item contained information which was 
exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
It considered that the public interest would not be served by allowing the information to 
be held in open session due to the sensitive information about individuals outlined. 
 
Resolved: That under Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of agenda 
item three, Horse Drawn Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence, item four Hackney Carriage 
Driver’s Licence, agenda item five Hackney Carriage Proprietor’s Licence and agenda item 
six Use of Delegated Powers Since the Last Meeting. 
 
3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 18 JANUARY 2022 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the minutes of the last meeting held on the 18 January 
2022.  
 
Resolved: 
That the minutes of the last meeting held on the 18 January 2022 be approved and signed 
by the Chairman as a correct record.  
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 1

Agenda Item 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 
2022 

 
 

4 HORSE DRAWN HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S AND PROPRIETOR'S LICENCE 
 
The Sub-Committee considered a Licence Holder, D.S. who had been reported by 
Enforcement Authorities and whose conduct gave rise to concern. 
 
Mr Ryan Ratcliffe, Licensing Enforcement Officer, presented the case to the Sub-
Committee. Mr Ratcliffe explained that while driving on the Promenade Mr Ratcliffe had 
observed D.S driving his carriage without the vehicle sidelights in operation and merging 
into the right and lane from the left turn only lane travelling southbound on Promenade 
at the junction with Lytham Road/Rigby Road. Mr Ratcliffe had been able to obtain CCTV 
footage of the incident and played this footage to the Sub-Committee and to D.S. Mr 
Ratcliffe explained that failing to use the correct lanes demonstrated dangerous or at 
least ill-advised driving style risking the safety of passengers and other road users. This 
had been compounded by the lack of lights on the vehicle. In Mr Ratcliffe’s view these 
actions fell below that which would be required of a Licensed Driver.  
 
D.S. accompanied by his friend was in attendance and made representation to the Sub-
Committee. D.S explained that he had many years of experience with horses and horse 
drawn carriages. While admitting that he should not have been in wrong lane. D.S. 
emphasised that his aim had been to avoid disrupting the flow of traffic. D.S’s opinion 
remained that these actions were not dangerous of themselves and were common 
practice amongst other landau drivers. D.S admitted that the lights originally fitted to the 
carriage were not in operation but explained that temporary lighting had been fitted and 
were in operation. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the issue and concluded that based on the evidence that 
D.S’s driving fell significantly below the standard required of a licensed driver. It risked 
putting other road users in danger and the Sub-Committee did not feel that D.S’s 
explanation mitigated these concerns. It therefore concluded that D.S’s licences should be 
suspended for four weeks to ensure future compliance. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That in the case of D.S both the Horse Drawn Hackney Carriage Driver’s and Proprietor’s 
Licences be suspended for a period of four weeks.  
 
5 HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE 
 
The Sub-Committee considered a licence holder W.H.T who had been reported for an 
offence that had given the Committee cause for concern. 
 
Mr Ryan Ratcliffe, Licensing Enforcement Officer, presented the case. Mr Ratcliffe 
explained that W.H.T had been driving a licensed Hackney Carriage on the 4 February 
2022 when his vehicle had been inspected during a joint licensing operation. The vehicle 
had been found to have a tire below the legal minimum and in fact completely without 
tread on its inner edge. Mr Ratcliffe highlighted his view that such a fault should be noted 
by a responsible licence holder in undertaking simple visual checks on the vehicle. While 
W.H.T had not come to the Licensing Service attention Mr Ratcliffe asked the Committee 
to note that the 3 points for this offence meant that he now had 9 points on his DVLA Page 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 
2022 

 
 

driving licence. 
 
W.H.T. was in attendance accompanied by the other driver of the vehicle. W.H.T. 
expressed contrition for the issue. He explained that the situation had arisen due to an 
unfortunate series of events where a fault with the vehicle’s tracking had caused uneven 
wear which had occurred while the other driver had been ill. W.H.T explained that in 
hindsight he had relied on the other driver to check the vehicle as he only drove in the 
hours of darkness and had possibly become complacent.  
 
The Sub-Committee considered the issue and agreed that the conduct was below that 
required of a licensed driver in driving a vehicle in such a condition.  
 
The Sub-Committee balanced the issue before it with W.H.T’s contrition and past good 
character. It considered that a warning letter should be issued to W.H.T. to ensure future 
compliance.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That in respect of W.H.T. that no action be taken save that a warning letter be issued to 
the Licence Holder explaining that in the event of further issues the licence may be 
suspended or revoked.  
 
6 HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE 
 
The Sub-Committee considered a referral in respect of MEM a Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
Licence Holder.  
 
Mr Ryan Ratcliffe, Licensing Enforcement Officer, presented the case to the Sub-
Committee. Mr Ratcliffe explained that MEM was the Vehicle Proprietor in respect of the 
vehicle driven by the Licensed driver referred to in Minute Item 5. Mr Ratcliffe explained 
that the licensed Hackney Carriage had been driven on the 4 February 2022 and when this 
vehicle had been inspected during a joint licensing operation. The vehicle had been found 
to have a tire below the legal minimum and in fact completely without tread on its inner 
edge. Mr Ratcliffe highlighted his view that such a fault should be noted by a responsible 
licence holder in undertaking simple visual checks on the vehicle. Mr Ratcliffe further 
reminded the Sub-Committee that this would be the responsibility of a vehicle proprietor 
even if they themselves were not driving at that time.  
 
MEM was in attendance accompanied by the other driver of vehicle. MEM expressed 
contrition for the incident and highlighted that it had been contrary to the way he had 
normally operated the vehicle. MEM produced evidence to the regime of checking 
undertaken in respect of this vehicle which the Sub-Committee inspected. MEM 
explained that he accepted responsibility for the issue but that it had occurred because of 
exceptional unforeseen circumstances due to the other driver suffering with illness. MEM 
highlighted that he had taken steps to amend his system of checks to eliminate the 
reliance on one person and ensure such an issue could not arise in the future. 
 
 
 Page 3



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 
2022 

 
 

The Sub-Committee balanced the issue before it with M.E.M’s contrition and the steps 
already taken to remedy the situation. It considered that a warning letter should be 
issued to M.E.M and condition added to the licence would ensure future compliance in 
proportionate manner. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That in respect of M.E.M. licence holder be issued with a warning letter highlighting 
that in the event of future issues the licence may be suspended or revoked.  
 

2. That the following conditions be imposed on the licence of the vehicle concerned 
 

a) The licence holder or a suitably qualified mechanic must inspect the vehicle on a 
weekly basis 

b) The licence holder is to implement a vehicle safety inspection regime to be 
undertaken at a minimum of every two months by a qualified motor engineer. 
Such records to be kept for a period of 2 years. 

c) Records of all servicing to be retained for 2 years, those servicing records to contain 
the date, vehicle registration number & mileage of the vehicle 

d) All service/inspection records must be legible 

e) All records to be produced to enforcement or police officers within 24 hours of the 
demand being made. 

f) The licence holder must implement a procedure to ensure that drivers do a visual 
inspection of the licensed vehicle each time that they take charge of that vehicle 
and report any faults with it to the licence holder. 

 
7 USE OF DELEGATED POWERS - REVOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE 
 
The Sub-Committee considered a report on the use of delegated powers to revoke a 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licences following consultation with the 
Chairman. 
 
Mr Ryan Ratcliffe, Licensing Enforcement Officer, presented the report to the Sub-
Committee. Mr Ratcliffe explained that the driver concerned had been arrested and 
charged with drink driving following an incident involving a licensed vehicle. While no 
passengers had been involved- it had been an incident of the most serious level of 
concern. The driver had attended a meeting on the 14 February 2022 and had admitted 
the offence and offered no significant mitigation. Following consultation with the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee, it had been agreed to revoke both licences and the 
licence holder had been notified accordingly.  
 
 
 
 
 Page 4



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 
2022 

 
 

Resolved: 
 
To note the use of delegated powers by the Trading Standards and Licensing Manager in 
the period since the last Sub-Committee meeting on 18 January 2022 contained at section 
6.8 of the report and outlined above. 
 
 
8 DATE OF NEXT MEETING- 29 MARCH 2022 
 
The Sub-Committee noted the date of the next meeting as the 29 March 2022.  
 
  
Chairman 
  
(The meeting ended at 7.55 pm) 
  
Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact: 
Sarah Chadwick Democratic Governance Senior Adviser 
Tel: (01253) 477153 
E-mail: sarah.chadwick@blackpool.gov.uk 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 

Relevant Officer: Lee Petrak, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 

Date of Meeting: 29 March 2022 

 

TAXI FARES - BLACKPOOL LICENSED TAXI OPERATORS 

ASSOCIATION (B.L.T.O.A.) SUBMISSION RE FUEL SURCHARGE 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider appending a surcharge to the existing Blackpool Hackney Carriage tariffs, 
that takes into consideration the increasing fuel prices. 
 

1.2 To consider the rescinding of the existing fuel surcharge introduced in 2008.  

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 
 
 
2.2 

To agree, in principle, the implementation of a tiered surcharge schedule outlined in 
paragraph 6.4 of this report 
 
To delegate approval of the implementation of a tiered surcharge schedule to the 
Trading Standards and Licensing Manager. With effect from 31 March 2022 to 31 
March 2023. Following the end of the statutory notification period if no further 
representations raising additional issues are received by that date.  
 

2.2 To approve removal of the existing fuel surcharge from the Hackney Carriage at the 
same time the new fuel surcharge is introduced.  
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

The proposed surcharge is intended to allow for global increases in the cost of fuel.  
In addition, coming out of the pandemic there is a shortage of drivers and this is 
causing concerns in relation to the night time economy and people’s access to taxis.  
Not supporting the surcharge could escalate this problem as some drivers may find it 
unfeasible to operate.   
 

 The existing surcharge was introduced in 2008 and is deemed to be no longer set at 
an appropriate level due to the global increases in the cost of fuel. 
    

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



3.2 Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

 No 

3.3 Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 The price of fuel will be subject to continuous review and if prices are subject to further 
increases consideration will be given to submitting a new fares structure. 

 
5.0 Council Priority: 

 
5.1 The relevant Council Priority is: “The economy – maximising growth and opportunity 

across Blackpool”. 
 

6.0 Background Information 
 

6.1 
 
 

Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 delegates 
discretionary powers to local authorities to fix Hackney Carriage fares in their district. 
 

6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3 
 
 
 
 
6.4 

Following the Russian invasion of the Ukraine, there is increasing concern in the impact 
upon the gas and oil market.  At the time of writing the cost of a litre of diesel at the pump 
is (according to weekly figures published by the Department for Business, Energy and 
Industrial Strategy, BEIS) £1.53.  With many reports predicting fuel prices could escalate to 
£1.70 per litre within weeks there are naturally concerns from the trade that they may be 
unable to operate on the current fare structure should prices continue to escalate. 
 
The current fare structure was implemented in September 2021.  The fares set in this 
update were put together in July 2021 when the cost of a litre of diesel was according to 
BEIS, £1.34.  At the time of implementation this was £1.37 and by December 2021 this 
increased to £1.50. 
 
In order to allow the trade to make allowances for the rising cost of fuel, it is proposed that 
additional extras be added to each journey/fare applicable depending upon the price of a 
litre of diesel and unleaded according to BEIS as follows: 
 
Diesel 

 £1.50 or above 1 extra surcharge of 30p to be added for each journey 

 £1.65 or above – 2 extras added 

 £1.80 or above – 3 extras added 

 £1.95 or above – 4 extras added. 
 

 

Page 8



Unleaded 

 £1.48 or above 1 extra surcharge of 30p to be added for each journey 

 £1.63 or above – 2 extras added 

 £1.78 or above – 3 extras added 

 £1.93 or above – 4 extras added. 
 

6.5 It is recommended to support the surcharge as highlighted in 6.4 until 31 March 2023, with 
a review carried out prior to that date in order to understand the impact and market 
conditions at that time. 
 

6.6 In April 2008 the Sub-Committee agreed to introduce a fuel surcharge as part of the fare 
structure. A 20p surcharge to be added in the event that the price of diesel rose above 
147.5 pence per litre. 
 

6.7 The new proposal set out in 6.4 above would replace the existing fuel surcharge. 

6.8 
 
 
 
 
 
6.9 

At the time of writing this report the advertisement for the fuel surcharge proposals is 
being placed in the local newspaper on the 18 March 2022 and any objections/comments 
to those proposals will be accepted within 14 days of that date. Any objections/comments 
received prior to the meeting on the 29 March 2022 will be made available as a 
supplementary item to this report.  
 
The Licensing Service has already received a comment from a Mr Charnock asking the 
Council to consider a new fare structure in place of a surcharge.  He recommends this on 
the basis of his view that fuel prices are sharply rising and that the surcharge proposal is 
open to abuse.  Despite this, the surcharge proposal is recommended on the basis that any 
new fare structure proposed may quickly become outdated.  In addition to this the 
statement that dishonest practices, such as the adding of extras, may be more likely to 
occur with a surcharge in place over a revised fare chart, is unqualified.  The 
implementation of a surcharge at this point would not stop the Sub-Committee 
considering reviewing the full fare chart at a future meeting once the situation is clearer 
However the approval of a surcharge now remains the recommendation due to the unique 
responsiveness of this option to a developing and complex situation.   
 

6.10 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

7.0 List of Appendices:  
  

None. 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



8.0 Financial considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

The surcharge does not impact on the Council’s fees and charges as it is retained by 
the taxi operator. 
 

9.0 Legal considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

Statutory notification period of minimum 14 days before any change can be 
implemented. 
 

10.0 Risk Management considerations: 
 

10.1 
 

To not support the surcharge could result in fewer taxi drivers on the ground 
operating. 

  
11.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
11.1 
 

The impact of these increased fees on the public/service users that share protected 
equality characteristics has been considered. At this stage the view is that there will 
be no impact. 
 

12.0 Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
 

12.1 
 

None. 
 

13.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

14.1 
 

If approved, the Licensing Service will develop arrangements to communicate when 
the surcharge will be in operation. 
 

14.0 Background papers: 
 

14.1 
 

None. 
 

 

Page 10



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 

Relevant Officer: Lee Petrak, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 

Date of Meeting: 29 March 2022 

 

STREET COLLECTIONS 2022/23  
 

1.0  
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1  
 

To consider the allocation of street collections for 2022/2023. 
 

2.0  Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1  To consider the applications for street collection permits detailed in Appendices 4a and 4b. 
 

2.2  
 

To delegate to the Trading Standards and Licensing Manager authority to issue further 
suitable applicants with permits.  
 

2.3  To authorise the grant of a permit under the street collection regulations to cover the public 
collections made via the collection booths during the period of the illuminations and to 
permit the sale to the public a brochure on the evening of the Switch on of the 2022 
Illuminations 
 

3.0  Reasons for recommendation(s): 
 

3.1  
 

The Sub-Committee is required to consider applications received for the forthcoming year 
and consider whether they wish to deal with future applications themselves or delegate 
powers to grant suitable applications to the Trading Standards & Licensing Manager. 
 

3.2  Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by the 
Council? 
 

No 

3.3  Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0  Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

4.1  The Sub-Committee has the power to grant or refuse the applications. 
 

5.0  Council priority: 
 

5.1  The relevant Council priority is: “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across 
Blackpool”. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 
6.0  Background information 

 
6.1  Street collections are regulated by under the Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous Provisions) 

Act 1916. 
 

6.2  This report sets out the charities on the approved Council list together with other requests 
for collection permits in 2022/2023. 
 

6.3  The Sub-Committee is requested to select those organisations which should be allowed 
street collection permits for the forthcoming 12 month period. 
 

6.4  The following organisations on the approved list have indicated that they wish to hold a 
street collection in Blackpool during 2022/2023: 
 

 Blackpool R.N.L.I. - Saturday 30 July  2022 1pm-4pm and Sunday 28 August 2022 
9am-5pm, 6 collectors at lifeboat station and surrounding area. Annual fundraisers, 
always file a return. 

 

 Trinity Hospice - Sunday 8 May 2022 10am – 2pm, 5 Collectors on Blackpool 
Promenade during the annual Beaverbrooks Fun Run. Local Charity, always file a 
return. 

 
Copies of the applications can be found at Appendix 3(a) 
 

6.5  The Licensing Service has also received the following applications for street collections in the 
forthcoming year. Copies of the applications can be found in Appendix 4(b) 
 

6.6  Marie Curie Cancer Care – Saturday 21 May 2022 – 2.30-3.30pm, 8 collectors in St 
John’s Square. Irish dancing from Whittaker Dance and Drama, annual event, always file 
a return. 

 
6.7  Macmillan Cancer Support Blackpool and SSAFA (armed Forces Charity)- Sunday 26 June 

2022 12noon – 1 pm. 20+ Taxi drivers doing a Taxi pull on the promenade. Previously been 
an Annual event, always file a return. 

 
6.8  Kindness Counts UK – Sunday 31 July 2022, Blackpool Promenade 10am-4pm, 10 

collectors. New local anti-bullying charity, no previous collections. 
 

6.9  Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 
 
 

Page 12



 
 

  
7.0  List of Appendices: 

 
7.1  Appendix 4(a)    Applications detailed in 6.4 

Appendix 4(b)    Applications detailed in 6.6-6.8 
 

8.0  Financial considerations: 
 

8.1  None. 
 

9.0  Legal considerations: 
 

9.1  Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916. 
 

10.0  Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1  None. 
 

11.0  Equalities considerations: 
 

11.1  None. 
 

12.0  Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
 

12.1  None. 
 

13.0  Internal/external consultation undertaken: 
 

13.1  Consultation has been undertaken with the BID team or Visit Blackpool depending on where 
the collection is due to take place. 
 

14.0  Background papers: 
 

14.1  None 
 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



LS/D/520/2/10 

Built Environment 

Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 
Blackpool, FY1 1NA 

Contact 

T: (01253) 47 8570 
F: (01253) 47 8372 

www.blackpool.gov.uk 

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT 

Kayleigh Penn Applicants Name: 

Page 15

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/
tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 



LS/D/520/2/10 

1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

a) An individual

b) A person other than an individual

I. As a charity

Please tick: 

Complete Section A 

Complete Section B 

II. As a limited company Complete Section B 

III. Other Complete Section B 

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Forename (s) 

Surname Date of Birth 

Home address 

Post Code 

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number

Email Address 

B) Non-Individual Applicant – Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name Kayleigh Penn 

Registered 
address Trinity Hospice 

Low Moor Road 

Blackpool Post Code F Y 2 0 B G 
 Telephone

Number
 Mobile

Number  

Email Address 

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name Kayleigh Penn 

Address Trinity Hospice 

Low Moor Road 

Blackpool Post Code F Y 2 0 B G 

 Telephone
Number

  Mobile
Number

 

Email Address  

X 

Page 16



LS/D/520/2/10 

3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity Trinity Hospice 

Address 

Low Moor Road 

Blackpool 

Post Code F Y 2 0 B G 

Charity Registration Number 
(if applicable) 511009 

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Tick as appropriate 

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state: 

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB  Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection 

DATE 08/05/22 
BETWEEN WHAT 

HOURS 
FROM: 10.00am 

TO: 2.00pm 

Charity collection buckets at Beaverbrooks Blackpool 10k event 

5 

To fund the work of Trinity Hospice 

To provide hospice care in Blackpool, Fylde & Wyre 

Money Property 

Page 17



LS/D/520/2/10 

10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

Tick as appropriate 

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

Tick as appropriate 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON 

15) Signature of Applicant

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application: 

1) Promenade

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool’s terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre

If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature K.penn

Printed Name 
Kayleigh Penn 

Capacity Events Manager 

Date 15 02 2022 

Blackpool promenade, run starts outside Savoy Hotel. 

YES NO 

YES NO 

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



LS/D/520/2/10 

Applicants Name: 
Sheila Norbury 

Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 
Blackpool, FY1 1NA 

Contact 

T: (01253) 47 8570 
F: (01253) 47 8372 

www.blackpool.gov.uk 

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT 

Page 27

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/
tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b 



LS/D/520/2/10 

1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

a) An individual

b) A person other than an individual

I. As a charity

II. As a limited company

III. Other Dance School 

Please tick: 

Complete Section A 

Complete Section B 

Complete Section B 

Complete Section B 

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Forename (s) 

Surname Date of Birth 

Home address 

Post Code 

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number

Email Address 

B) Non-Individual Applicant – Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name 
Whittaker Dance and Drama Centre 

Registered 
address  

Post Code       

 Telephone
Number

  Mobile
Number

 

Email Address 
 

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name 
Sheila Norbury 

Address 

Post Code       

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number

 

Email Address 
 

 

Page 28



LS/D/520/2/10 

3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity MARIE CURIE 

Address 

89 Albert Embankment LONDON 

Post Code S E 1 7 T P 

Charity Registration Number 
(if applicable) 

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Tick as appropriate 

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state: 

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB  Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection 

DATE 21st May 2022 
BETWEEN WHAT 

HOURS 
FROM: 2.30pm 

TO: 3.30pm 

It will be a bucket collection 

Approx 8 

Cancer and palliative Care 

To help Marie Curie 

Money Property 

x 

Page 29



LS/D/520/2/10 

10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

Tick as appropriate 

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

Tick as appropriate 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON 

15) Signature of Applicant

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application: 

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool’s terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre

If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature 
Sheila Norbury 

Printed Name 
SHEILA NORBURY 

Capacity 
Co owner of Whittaker’s 

Date 
24 02 2022 

We are doing Irish dancing in St John’s Square so round this rea 

YES NO 

x 

YES NO 

x 

Page 30



Page 31



P
age 32



P
age 33



P
age 34



LS/D/520/2/10 

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT 

Applicants Name: 

Kindness Counts UK (representative Carol Whiteside) 

Built Environment Contact 

Page 35



LS/D/520/2/10 

1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick: 

a) An individual Complete Section A 

b) A person other than an individual

I. As a charity Complete Section B X

As a limited company Complete Section B

II. 
Other 

Complete Section B 

A) Individual Applicant -

Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: 

Surname 

Home address 

Forename (s) 

Date of Birth 

 Telephone

Number

Email Address 

B) Non-Individual Applicant – Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name 

Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 
Blackpool, FY1 1NA 

T: (01253) 47 8570 
F: (01253) 47 8372 

www.blackpool.gov.uk 

Kindness Counts UK 

Mr Mrs Miss Ms 

Post Code 

 Mobile

Number

Page 36

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


LS/D/520/2/10 

Registered 

address 

 Telephone

Number

Email Address 

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name 

Address 

 Telephone

Number

Email Address 

3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity Kindness Counts UK 

Address 

As above 

Post Code 

Charity Registration Number 

(if applicable) 
1195961 

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

 Tick as appropriate 

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state: 

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide

a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Ms. Michelle Atherton 

 

 

Post Code    
 

  

 Mobile

Number

 

 

 

 

Post Code  
  

  
 

 Mobile

Number

 

 

Money Property 

Page 37



LS/D/520/2/10  

 
 

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local 

authority to which the application is addressed? 
 

 

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put. 
 

 

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund. 
 

 

 
9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours: 

 
NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the 

date of proposed collection 

 
 

DATE 

 
 
 

10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale. 
 

 

 
11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund? 

 
 
 
 

Tick as appropriate 

 
Sealed bucket collection as the supporters walk along the promenade 

And a line of coins 

 
Approx. 10 

 
Fundraising to purchase anti-bullying resources for local schools across the Fylde Coast 

 
1. TO RELIEVE THE NEEDS OF CHILDREN WHO ARE THE VICTIMS OF, OR AT RISK OF 

BEING VICTIMS OF BULLYING IN BLACKPOOL AND THE FYLDE COAST BY PROVIDING 

GRANTS FOR RESOURCES AND FACILITIES NOT REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED BY  

THE LOCAL AUTHORITY TO PROMOTE POSITIVE RELATIONSHIPS AND 

DEVELOP THEIR WELLBEING AND RESILIENCE DURING FREE TIME IN SCHOOL. 

 
2. TO ADVANCE THE EDUCATION OF CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE UNDER THE 

AGE OF 25 YEARS BY PROVIDING RESOURCES TO SUPPORT PERSONAL, SOCIAL 

AND HEALTH EDUCATION WITHIN SCHOOLS IN BLACKPOOL AND THE FYLDE 

COAST. 

 
Along Blackpool Central Promenade from North pier to South pier 

YES NO 

 

 

 

 

Sunday 31st July 2022 
BETWEEN WHAT 

HOURS FROM: 11am 

  
TO: 4pm 

 

Page 38



LS/D/520/2/10  

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and 

provide an estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage. 

 
Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

   

 
 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused? 

 
 
 
 

Tick as appropriate 

 
 
 
 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given. 

 
AUTHORITY DATE REASON 

 
 

Blackpool 

7 August 2022 Clashed with another event on the 

same day 

 
 

15) Signature of Applicant 

 
I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application: 

 
1) Promenade 

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool 

on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you 

will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool’s terms and conditions will need to be signed 

and a tramway activity permit may also be required. 

 
2) Town Centre 

If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought 

from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204. 

 

Usual Signature 
 

 
Printed Name 

Carol Whiteside 

Capacity 
Representative for Kindness Counts UK 

 
Date 

03  
 

02 

2022  

 

YES NO 

 x 

 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 

Relevant Officer: Lee Petrak, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 

Date of Meeting: 29 March 2022 

 

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 
 

1.0  
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1  
 

To consider a licence holder who has been convicted of offences or who has otherwise given 
reasons for concern. 
 

2.0  Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1  The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the referral as appropriate. 
 

3.0  Reasons for recommendation(s): 
 

3.1  
 

Licensed drivers can be responsible for transporting vulnerable passengers. It is important for 
the protection of the public that only fit and proper persons are licensed.  
 

3.2  Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by the 
Council? 
 

No 

3.3  Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0  Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

4.1  None, as the Sub-Committee is required to determine the application and referrals. 
 

5.0  Council priority: 
 

5.1  The relevant Council priority is: 
“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 
 

6.0  Background information 
 

6.1  The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether the licence holder is a  fit and proper 
person to hold a Private Hire Drivers Licence in respect of the following cases: 
 
I.C.G (Existing) 
 

Page 41

Agenda Item 5



6.2  Details of offences or matters causing concern and any supporting documents are attached at 
Appendices 5(a) to 5(b).                     

 
6.3  Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes 

 
7.0  List of Appendices: 

 
7.1  Appendix 5(a) I.C.G Details of case (not for publication) 

Appendix 5(b) I.C.G Application Form Pages (not for publication) 
 

8.0  Financial considerations: 
 

8.1  None. 
 

9.0  Legal considerations: 
 

9.1  Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  
 
The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the applicants are fit and proper persons to be 
licensed. 
 
There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 

10.0  Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1  None. 
 

11.0  Equalities considerations: 
 

11.1  None. 
 

12.0  Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
 

12.1  None. 
 

13.0  Internal/external consultation undertaken: 
 

13.1  None. 
 

14.0  Background papers: 
 

14.1  None. 
 

 

Page 42


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 22 FEBRUARY 2022
	3 TAXI FARES - BLACKPOOL LICENSED TAXI OPERATORS ASSOCIATION (B.L.T.O.A.) SUBMISSION RE FUEL SURCHARGE
	4 STREET COLLECTIONS 2022/23
	Appendix 4(a)
	Appendix 4(b)

	5 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE



